
From: Beatrice Franklin
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Elimination of a tennis court at FD
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:52:32 PM

Sent from my iPhone
Am unable to attend your March 5th meeting but would like to express dissatisfaction with your current proposal
regarding upgrading courts at Floyd Dryden

They do seem long overdue for resurfacing. I am a tennis player who doesn’t want to see one less court in our
community.  Yes there are two nearby indoor courts at a private facility whose membership fees are not affordable
by all. Those who can afford them still enjoy playing outdoors on nice Spring/Summer days.

Tennis players have in recent years stayed away from the FD courts because of uneven surfaces and also because
pickleball users have not (I  hear ) adhered to time limits on the court. Yes pickleball is popular and yes in an ideal
world there should be dedicated courts.

Pickleball players have more places to play in Juneau. Our tennis community which is growing, including the
infusion of youth through lessons and the high school team, have currently only 6 courts city-wide.

Please please do not make it more difficult to participate in a sport we love.

I do applaud you for taking care of many of the recreational needs of our community.

Beatrice Franklin
907-209-6199
19009 Glacier Hwy
Juneau, Ak. 99801

mailto:bsfranklin@alaska.edu
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From: Lauren Smoker
To: Parks Rec
Cc: Mona Mametsuka; Austin Stefanich
Subject: Please keep both tennis courts at Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:57:27 PM

Dear committee members:

I've recently learned (within the last day) that the Parks and Rec Advisory committee is voting
tomorrow (March 5) to reconfigure Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park to provide 4-6 pickleball
courts, one basketball court, and one tennis court. 

I respectfully request that the Committee please maintain two tennis courts at Floyd
Dryden. The Committee can accommodate the pickleball community at Floyd Dryden without
a 50% reduction in tennis opportunities for valley residents, and the Juneau Community at
large.

First, as is occurring now, pickleball can be played on a tennis court so maintaining two tennis
courts at Floyd Dryden does not remove opportunity and space for pickleball play. However,
tennis cannot be played on a regulation-size pickleball court.

Second, the Floyd Dryden courts are used by the tennis community regularly. I have
personally played on those courts many times, and particularly when the weather is good. I
have to say that the state of the surface of the FD tennis courts is terrible, and some tennis
players I know have tripped and fallen as a result of the degraded surface. If the courts have
not been used as frequently for tennis, it is likely because the surface is really bad and
potentially dangerous to players. So the Committee's intent to resurface the courts is much
appreciated.

Third, the FD courts are open and freely available to all in the Juneau community who would
like to play tennis. The Committee minutes state that "The Alaska Club is nearby" as a reason
to eliminate one tennis court. However, to play tennis at The Alaska Club requires a
membership with the Club, and the cost of the membership is not insignificant. Juneau has a
strong tennis community and outdoor courts that are free should continue to be made
available.

Finally, the pickleball striping on one of the tennis courts at Cope Park makes it almost
impossible to play tennis on that court. If the Committee decides to add 4-6 pickleball courts
at Floyd Dryden, I request that no pickleball striping be placed on either tennis court. Chalk
lines or removeable pickleball lines can easily be put down on the tennis courts and then easily
removed.

I will end my comments by saying that both pickleball and tennis can be accommodated at
Floyd Dryden without the loss of a tennis court. With only two free tennis courts in the valley,
the Parks and Rec department should strive to maintain both tennis courts for all tennis
players, both young and old, who live there and play there.

Sincerely,
Lauren Smoker

mailto:lrnsmoker458@gmail.com
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From: Kate Hudson
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Tennis v pickleball
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:21:00 PM

Please do not convert the tennis courts at Floyd Dryden to pickleball.

The only other tennis courts available for valley dwellers are at the Alaska club which means
an hugely expensive membership that many cannot afford.

Now that Floyd Dryden is being closed as a school, what about the gym? Why can't that be
made available to pickleball players year round?

Tennis players have very few options in Juneau. Please don't remove more.

Thanks

Kate Hudson

mailto:hudsonhouse49@gmail.com
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From: Jodi Arnold
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Tennis courts at Floyd
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:15:33 PM

Good afternoon,

I recently heard that parks and rec are considering taking away one of the tennis courts at Floyd. As a tennis player, I
am very concerned about this. That will bring us to only 3 FREE  outdoor courts in all of Juneau. This will greatly
limit access.

Furthermore, I have heard rumor that the indoor courts at the Alaska Club are being used in whatever equation you
use to determine the number of courts needed. They should absolutely not be considered courts for the valley. There
is a steep membership fee that is a barrier for most players. Alaska Club Courts are not publicly funded, and
therefore cannot be factored into CBJ's assessment.

We have a thriving tennis community in Juneau. This can be seen in the reservation usage at the Alaska Club and
the involvement of high school students in the tennis program. Please do not sacrifice one sport to appease another.

Thank you,

Jodi Arnold

mailto:jodiearnold1978@gmail.com
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From: RICHARD C. LEE
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Floyd Dryden tennis courts
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:27:32 PM

To Parks and Rec,
    Please do not eliminate a tennis court at FD. During the summer many tourists
and/or Pickle players will be using the Cope Park courts and the FD are the only other
ones (after closing the sandy beach courts) available to the public. While I appreciate
the need for more pickle ball courts, that should not be at the expense of sacrificing
the one or 2 tennis courts left for residents, tourists and non pickle ball players.
Richard Lee

mailto:rcljnu@yahoo.com
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From: Mona Mametsuka
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Adair-Kennedy Court Feedback
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:55:28 PM

Greetings Parks & Rec Advisory Committee Members,

I just learned about your upcoming agenda to discuss and possibly decide on a reconfiguration
to the Adair-Kennedy courts. I appreciate the committee's efforts to improve the courts and
meet the varying needs in Juneau.

I am a tennis player who loves the game and has used the Adair-Kennedy tennis courts
throughout the years. I am also a supporter of the pickleball community. But I also need to
advocate for two tennis courts and ask that the PRAC would not take away from one
recreational community for the sake of another.

I would like to create some awareness for the committee members to consider in your decision
making process.

-  The courts are a public good that serve three different sports (basketball, pickleball and
tennis). While basketball and pickleball can be played in smaller spaces, tennis has limited
places to play.

- The Alaska Club is a private club and not affordable to all. So public tennis courts are a very
important resource for our community. 

- Tennis usage is under-represented due to access issues. Pickleball is often played with large
groups of people that rotate in which makes it difficult for tennis players to "wait" for a court
to open. Tennis players just give up and leave. It is also unreasonable to expect 2-4 tennis
players to ask 30+ pickleball players to vacate the court after an hour time limit

- Consider keeping 2 tennis courts, building 4-6 pickleball courts across the way and
extend/add a new basketball court to the footprint.

I am not interested in creating conflict (which happens all too often in other communities
between tennis and pickleball) but merely to advocate that both sports should be properly
considered. I love Juneau. I love tennis. And I love our pickleball and basketball community.
And I also really want the reconfiguration to work in such a way that allows tennis resources
to remain accessible. 

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully, 
Mona Mametsuka

mailto:moyarnall@gmail.com
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From: Colleen McKenna
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Court Reconfiguration Proposal
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:00:13 PM

Members of the PRAC,

It has come to our attention that you are considering eliminating one of the two tennis courts at
Floyd Dryden in favor of replacing it with pickleball courts. We strongly encourage you to consider
putting all of the pickleball courts into the existing basketball courts and leaving the two tennis
courts intact and solely dedicated to tennis. As mentioned in the proposal, there are already multiple
basketball courts in the area, and we rarely see the basketball courts at Floyd in use. There is no
reason that pickleball needs to be played on a tennis court – they don’t use the nets, they don’t use
the lines, and the surface is geared toward fuzzy balls, not plastic ones.

As I’m sure you’ve heard, the Juneau pickleball and tennis communities have had numerous clashes
over space, noise, and collegiality, and your proposal is only going to intensify that conflict. Juneau’s
outdoor (free) tennis courts have been overrun by pickleball players, and it is often very difficult to
get on a tennis court. At this time, there are only three usable outdoor tennis courts in Juneau. This
does not include the far tennis court at Cope Park, which is unusable for tennis matches due to the
impossibility of making line calls (see attached photo and imagine trying to call whether a ball
moving at 70-100mph was in or out).

In addition, while tennis requires concentration, pickleball is extraordinarily loud and disruptive (this
is not just our opinion, please see the links below). Not only are the plastic balls and paddles loud,
but players also tend to talk loudly between games, to yell frequently, and to walk around and often
even into the tennis-playing space. Unfortunately, many of the Juneau pickleball community are
unaware of long-standing tennis court etiquette, and are infuriated when tennis players try to
politely pass along these guidelines. The last link below (“Pickleball is wreaking havoc…”) describes
some of the types of conflicts that exist between tennis and pickleball players.  

The documentation about the Floyd Dryden proposal said that “Given current levels of use and the
proximity of indoor tennis courts at The Alaska Club nearby, staff believe that one tennis court at this
location is adequate to meet existing demand.” To set the record straight, the Alaska Club actually
has four pickleball courts and two tennis courts. They use the same space, and certain days are set
aside for tennis, while others are set aside for pickleball. Available tennis time has been cut in half,
with no reduction in membership fees.

The high school tennis coaches have been doing an amazing job of growing the young tennis
community in Juneau. However, once the high school season is over, most of the kids are not able to
continue playing due to the high cost of tennis membership at the Alaska Club (we pay $170 per
month). With the recent pickleball takeover of the two tennis courts at Floyd, these kids have very
few options for playing outside the very short high school season. The tennis coaches also teach
tennis lessons for younger children, and there are dozens of new youngsters in Juneau who play
tennis and would likely use those outdoor courts. If you were to convert the basketball space to
dedicated pickleball space, and designate that the two tennis courts are solely for tennis, you would
provide kids (and adults) an opportunity to play tennis for free for several months of the year.

If you do move forward with your proposal, please do not put four pickleball courts into a single
tennis court. In order to do this, you would need to have the pickleball lines well outside the existing
tennis court lines (as at Cope Park). While the courts at Cope Park are far enough apart to
accommodate that, the ones at Floyd are too close together already. Tennis players play as much
from outside the lines as they do from inside the lines. If you put pickleball players, their nets, and
rolling balls (AKA ankle-killers) in such close proximity to the playable space around a tennis court,
there are sure to be a large number of injuries. We encourage you to consult with tennis experts
who will help you to understand the risk and liability of this decision.

Also, if you eliminate one tennis court, please post clear signage stating that the remaining tennis
court is dedicated to tennis. Tennis players can’t play tennis on a pickleball court, but we’ve seen
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pickleball players alter tennis nets to turn a tennis court into a pickleball court (often with the net
unusable for tennis afterward). They also often put down tape that causes slips and trips (as the tape
starts coming up).

In conclusion, both tennis and pickleball are lifelong sports that promote health and well-being.
More opportunities (for both) are best for the community. Rather than minimizing opportunities for
tennis players, we encourage you to create separate, dedicated spaces for each. There should be
equitable opportunities to participate in both pickleball and tennis. Right now, improving pickleball
access at the cost of tennis access is inequitable and unnecessary.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Colleen and Dave McKenna

907-957-0008

Links:

Shattered nerves, sleepless nights: Pickleball noise is driving everyone nuts:
https://www.nytimes.com/2023/06/30/sports/pickleball-noise-complaints-lawsuits.html

‘What’s All The Racket?’ Neighbors and Pickleball Players Face Off Over Noise:
https://www.lkldnow.com/whats-all-the-racket-neighbors-and-pickleball-players-face-off-over-
noise/

Noise. Lights. Crowds. Pickleball problems plague neighbors: https://ksltv.com/565667/noise-lights-
crowds-pickleball-problems-plague-neighbors/

Pickleball is wreaking havoc across the US — and it’s only going to get worse:
https://nypost.com/2023/10/02/pickleball-is-wreaking-havoc-across-the-us/

https://www.nytimes.com/2023/06/30/sports/pickleball-noise-complaints-lawsuits.html
https://www.lkldnow.com/whats-all-the-racket-neighbors-and-pickleball-players-face-off-over-noise/
https://www.lkldnow.com/whats-all-the-racket-neighbors-and-pickleball-players-face-off-over-noise/
https://ksltv.com/565667/noise-lights-crowds-pickleball-problems-plague-neighbors/
https://ksltv.com/565667/noise-lights-crowds-pickleball-problems-plague-neighbors/
https://nypost.com/2023/10/02/pickleball-is-wreaking-havoc-across-the-us/


From: Abby O"Brien
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Parks and Rec Meeting for 3.5.24 - Public Comment re: Adair Kennedy Courts
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:11:03 PM

Good afternoon,  
  
I am writing out of concern for CBJ's plan to remove one of the tennis courts at Adair
Kennedy/Floyd Dryden with the new resurfacing.  This is a one-sided proposal benefiting a
singular group in Juneau, and proper consideration was not given to other members of the
community who utilize the space.  
  
With CBJ's proposal, one major worry is "Staff believe that one tennis court at this location is
adequate" and that tennis players are supposed to utilize the indoor courts at the Alaska Club. 
What staff member made this determination?  Do they play tennis and see the need for court
space that the sport requires?  Were members of the tennis community contacted by this
staff member to discuss the proposal?  The Alaska Club is a private business, and not
accessible to everyone in the community.  The courts at Adair Kennedy are free to the public
through use of their tax dollars.  How is saying "go pay for it on your own" an effective
solution?  Will CBJ be subsidizing memberships to the Alaska Club now for tennis players who
have been disenfranchised by this proposal?  
  
I am concerned that CBJ is also being misled when it comes to the definition of "court usage". 
When the weather allows, the pickleball community will consistently set up BBQs, tents, lawn
chairs, tables, etc., and spend the entirety of the day on the courts.  The CBJ court usage time
limits are ignored, and any other community members wishing to do so cannot access the
facility.  To say that the tennis community isn't utilizing the courts when they are actively
being prevented from doing so is a falsehood.  (This situation is not exclusive to Adair
Kennedy, as the same thing happens at Cope Park)  
  
While the pickleball has been advocating for playing space, they are doing so by
transplantation and usurpation of areas utilized by other groups in town.  For example, last
August, they advocated for courts at Jackie Renninger Park, which would potentially affect the
local skating community. (Attachment 1) Now, the tennis community's access to facilities is
again in the crosshairs with the Adair Kennedy resurfacing proposal.  
  
Part of the lure of pickleball is its portability. It can be played in school and church gyms.  The
JACC and UAS already have court space allotted for pickleball.  Tennis is not afforded the same
luxury.  A larger court space is needed to play the sport, and this proposal would eliminate
25% of the available public playing space in Juneau.  
  
Over the past few years, Juneau Tennis has maintained its attendance and grown the sport
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despite losing out on court time and playing space.  We are home to the defending high
school mixed doubles team in the state, and the year prior, the high school Girls’
champion.  Reduction of court space would disproportionately affect JSD tennis teams and
their ability to practice and compete.  

The Capital Cup annual tournament has been re-instated post pandemic, with Juneau traveling
to our sister city of Whitehorse, Yukon, to defend its championship title this coming July.  We
have accomplished this while having to navigate a culture of bullying and harassment from
supposed ambassadors of the pickleball community, deeming us “nattering nabobs of
negativity” and “tennis malcontents”. (Attachment 2)  
  
Continuing to give to a group that has done only taking without reciprocity is the antithesis of
a supportive sports community.  Should CBJ resurface the courts at Adair Kennedy, then they
need to do so by use of maintaining them as a multi-use facility.  Keep both existing tennis
courts and utilize hybrid lines on the courts so that either community can access the space
when needed. (Attachment 3)  
  
The current popularity of one activity does not necessitate the destruction of another long-
established pastime.  I sincerely hope that CBJ invests in all members of its community when
considering utilization of their public funds. Your support and consideration are appreciated. 

Thank you,
Abby O'Brien



 



From: Sutton, Anne
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Floyd Dryden courts
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:24:18 PM

Dear members of the Parks and Rec Advisory Committee, 

As a tennis player, I want to thank you for planning to have the Floyd Dryden tennis courts
resurfaced.  It is long overdue.  However, I am disappointed to hear that these same plans
include getting rid of one of the two tennis courts.  Tennis has been for many years and still is
a mainstay sport in this town.  Our numbers may be fewer than in pickleball but there are still
many tennis players in Juneau (including a high school sports team!) and they are no less
passionate about their sport.  Unlike tennis players, pickleball players also have other venues
where they can play, such as the covered basketball courts and Jumbo gym, to name a couple. 
Meeting the demands of one particular sport by disenfranchising another is unacceptable.  

The information packet for Tuesday’s meeting states tennis players have the Alaska Club to
fall back on.  This is really not a fair rationale.  The club over the years has gone from seven
courts to two and the hours of use of those two courts is now divided in half between tennis
players and pickleball players.  While tennis opportunities at the club are dwindling, it’s worth
noting that not every tennis player—or pickleball player—can afford the high fees at the
Alaska Club.  And please don’t discount the particular joy us Juneauites feel to be able to play
our favorite sport on those rare, much loved days of sunshine. 

I am happy that pickleball is being enjoyed by so many.  It is a healthy, happy sport and we
need that in these anxious times.  However, we do not need this wonderful activity to create
conflict and ill will among sports groups by allowing sheer numbers to take away the pleasure
and recreation of a smaller group.  I beg you to help this community develop a plan to better
serve all players and in the meantime allow the courts to be used by both groups. 

Thank you. 

Anne Sutton

618 Gold ST

mailto:annelou@gci.net
mailto:Parks.Rec@juneau.gov


From: New J & S Gmail
To: Parks Rec
Subject: P & R advisory committee/ FDMS Courts
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:25:47 PM

To: the CBJ parks and recreation advisory committee

Please do not eliminate any of the tennis courts at Floyd Dryden Middle School; they are the only tennis courts open
and free to the public in the Valley. My wife and I play both tennis and pickle ball and we do not want to lose a
single court.

Both courts can stay as is and accommodate both Tennis and Pickleball with duplicate lines. It would be even better
if more court space could be added.

Thank you,

Jeff and Susan Sloss
15775 Glacier Hwy
Juneau, AK  99801

mailto:jsslossg@gmail.com
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From: Austin Stefanich
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 4:30:35 PM

Good afternoon committee members, 

I recently learned about the vote tomorrow regarding the tennis courts at Floyd Dryden Middle
School. 

I am emailing to kindly request that you delay the extreme action of taking one tennis court
away from our tennis community. The way it is, on any given (non rainy) day, it is almost
impossible as a tennis player to access tennis courts without having to sit on the benches and
wait for the hour limit to be up. 

There have been times where I have not been able to reserve a court at the Alaska Club, so I
drove to Cope Park to find people already waiting to play. I then decided to drive to Floyd
Dryden courts in hopes that there was an available court there, only to find the same thing. 

The Juneau tennis community is much larger than just people who are members of the Alaska
Club. I have multiple friends who are not able to pay to be a member at the Club, and
therefore I can only play with them on the outdoor courts. With such limited court access, this
is only going to deter people from playing this lifelong sport even more. 

In addition, I am the high school tennis coach for the Juneau Schools. Outside of season, many
of our players utilize the outdoor tennis courts to practice and get ready for the season that
starts at the beginning of August. The Alaska Club is very expensive, especially for our
community's youth. To watch their access to tennis courts get cut in half in the valley, would
be such a detriment. 

Last year was one of our largest teams (with 30 high school students) in the most recent
decade and we are only growing. My hope is that their access to tennis courts be preserved, so
they can play now, and in the future as members of our community. 

Thank you, 
Austin Stefanich
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From: David Carnes
To: Parks Rec
Cc: lrnsmoker458@gmail.com
Subject: Court Reconfiguration at Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 5:46:44 PM

Members of the CBJ Parks and Rec Advisory Committee:

This letter is in reference to the Court Reconfiguration at Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park as
outlined on your March 5, 2024 Meeting Agenda.

My wife and I are now what may be termed casual tennis players.  However, in years past we
have been active in the Juneau Alaska Club's tennis program and have participated in the
Club's competitive tennis program.  Tournaments from this program resulted in Juneau taking
the state championship, as well as participating in the NW regional program.  Juneau
representatives also participate in yearly Capitol-to-Capitol tournaments with Whitehorse, YT.

In past years, in addition to the Adair-Kennedy MP courts and Cope Park courts, there were
three tennis courts in the location of the Treadwell Arena.  These courts were sacrificed by the
city's tennis players in order to have a location for an ice-skating rink.  Cope Park courts have
been redone in recent years, but no longer serve as full tennis courts due to one of them being
sacrificed to Pickle ball.  In recent years the Alaska Club has reduced their tennis courts
from five to two.  Pickle ball has required the relining of one of the remaining two courts for
Pickle ball play making it almost unusable for competitive tennis.

The Alaska Club does not cater to the general public, but requires membership for use of their
facilities.  I have not seen CBJ's Staff report on tennis court use, but hope that they outlined
the individual expense for court use at the Alaska Club.  As a long-time member of the Alaska
Club, I have had to relinquish my club membership due to the cost of monthly dues.  I might
add that Alaska Club tennis membership is a different membership than just regular club
membership, and is much more expensive.

I recommend the refurbishing of the Adair-Kennedy MP tennis courts and conversion of one
of the basket ball courts for Pickle-ball courts.  However, the two tennis courts should
remain and be resurfaced and lined for tennis play.  If needed for Pickle-ball play, one of
the courts can be relined by chalk for Pickle-ball.  You can make Pickle-ball courts out of
tennis courts, but you cannot make tennis courts out of Pickle-ball courts.

Keeping  the two outdoor tennis courts allows for free casual tennis play, as well as the ability
to play outdoors.  When competing with outside teams it is important to have played on
outdoor courts.  Adjusting play for wind, sun, and shadows is important for players when
training for tennis meets.  This experience cannot be duplicated on an indoor court, such as are
found in the Alaska Club.

I hope that maximum consideration will be given to the following factors:  Lack of outdoor
courts at the Alaska Club, closed cost-membership of the Alaska Club, need for outdoor tennis
courts in Juneau,  and reduction in tennis courts due to Pickle-ball court conversion.

Respectfully,  DAVID CARNES   3211 Pioneer Avenue, Juneau, AK 99801
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From: Gale Good
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Floyd Dryden tennis courts
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 6:25:39 AM

Please don’t eliminate the tennis courts. I play tennis 6 hours a week and have to pay 150$ a month at private club. I
also pay taxes for schools and don’t have kids. What’s wrong with this picture?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: George Crowder
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Valley tennis courts
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:21:55 AM

When I moved to Juneau there were 7 public tennis courts and 4 tennis courts at the Juneau Racquet Club

They removed the 3 courts in Douglas for the ice rink.

The JRC removed 2 courts in the valley.

Our population has almost doubled during this time and now tennis shares all 6 courts (2 at Cope Park; 2 at Floyd
Dryden; 2 at JRC) with a growing number of Pickleball and Tennis players.

We should be looking at expanding these recreational opportunities as opposed to reducing them.

There are many youths that play tennis and pickleball in town. They compete for time on the courts with many
adults.

Please do not take any more courts away.

Thanks for your understanding.

George Crowder

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Bill Kramer
To: Parks Rec
Subject: Parks and Rec Meeting, March 5, 2024, Public comments
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 11:29:17 AM

March 4, 2024
 

Dear Parks and Recreation Department,
 

I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposal to eliminate
one of the two existing tennis courts at Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park in
order to create additional pickleball courts. While I understand the
popularity of pickleball, removing a public tennis court is detrimental to
the tennis community in Juneau. 
 

The justification provided that indoor tennis courts are available at the
nearby private Alaska Club is misleading and fails to consider the financial
realities that many Juneau residents face. With monthly membership fees
over $150, the Alaska Club is simply not an affordable or accessible option
for many public tennis players and families. Suggesting that this private
facility can substitute for maintaining adequate public tennis courts is
unfair.
 

Juneau's public parks should aim to provide recreational opportunities
that are free and open to all residents, regardless of income level.
Eliminating one of just two dedicated public tennis courts would severely
limit access for those who cannot afford expensive private club
memberships.
 

Furthermore, the local high school tennis team had 30 members last year
and expects similar membership this year. These student-athletes need
outdoor public courts to practice and play during the spring and summer
seasons when good weather allows. Reducing the limited stock of public
courts will make it difficult to accommodate the high school team players.
 

I suggest exploring "hybrid" striping options that allow courts to be used
for both tennis and pickleball. Many public courts have taken this
approach to enable flexible use for multiple sports on the same surface.
Pickleball can also be played on basketball courts if they have the hybrid
striping.  This would help accommodate pickleball while still maintaining
the existing tennis court capacity.  In addition, dedicated court hours for
each group might help resolve issues between competing interests.
 

I urge you to reconsider this proposal, and maintain both existing tennis
courts at Adair-Kennedy Memorial Park, and evaluate hybrid striping as
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a solution to enable use for multiple sports. Providing adequate facilities
for tennis and pickleball and basketball should be the goal.
 

Thank you for your time and consideration of my concerns. 
 

Respectfully,
Bill Kramer


